

VOTE MURPHY # 1

and continue your preferences to my colleagues
Cllr. Paddy McCartan and Cllr. Edie Wynne by Voting 2, 3 in order of your choice.



Representing our area:

Sandymount, Ballsbridge, Donnybrook, Merrion, Nutley,
Ranelagh, Rathmines, Rathgar, Dartry, Milltown, Terenure and Harold's Cross



Join our Team: go to www.eoghanmurphy.ie and find out how.

W: www.eoghanmurphy.ie E: info@eoghanmurphy.ie / [facebook](#) Murphy for 2009

M: 086 086 3832 / 3 Eglinton Terrace.



For EUROPE – Vote No 1 GAY MITCHELL
Gay Mitchell is a member of the European People's Party (Christian Democrats) of which Fine Gael is part. He believes in putting Dublin at the heart of Europe. A former TD and MEP since 2004, he served previously as Minister for Europe and Lord Mayor of Dublin. Gay has established a strong reputation as a formidable and influential legislator. He is renowned for his energy and commitment to the people of Dublin.



EOGHAN MURPHY # 1

Printed locally in Dublin by Speciality Print, Donore Road, Dublin 8



VOTE NUMBER 1 FOR A NEW GENERATION





EOGHAN MURPHY

OCCUPATION: Speechwriter for international arms control agency & Fine Gael Area Representative, Pembroke-Rathmines

AGE: 27

TEL: 086 086 3832

EMAIL: info@eoghanmurphy.ie

FACEBOOK: Murphy for 2009

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Preparatory Commission for the Comprehensive Nuclear-Test-Ban Treaty Organization, Vienna and Dublin; August 2007 – December 2008
 Department of Foreign Affairs, Dublin; June 2006 – May 2007
 United Nations Institute for Disarmament Research, Geneva; March – May 2006

INTERNSHIPS:

United Nations Institute for Disarmament Research, Geneva; Jan – Mar 2006
 Verification Research, Training and Information Centre, London, Sep – Dec 2005

EDUCATION

MA International Relations, King's College London, 2004 – 2005
 BA Arts, University College Dublin, 2000 – 2004
 St Michael's College, Ailesbury Road, 1994 – 2000
 St Mary's, Star of the Sea B.N.S, Leahy's Terrace, 1989 – 1994

INTERESTS

Member of Wanderers Rugby Football Club; occasional journalism and travel writing; keen runner, cyclist and swimmer.



You can learn more about me online at www.eoghanmurphy.ie. There you can read about my vision for Dublin, my work in the community and the new ideas and new energy I hope to bring to local politics in our city. I also have some video clips and a regular blog so you can keep track of the campaign as it progresses. If you have any ideas or suggestions yourself, please write to me at info@eoghanmurphy.ie.



PHOTO: LIAM SWEENEY

A REPUBLIC OF OPPORTUNITY

"We thought we were building a new Ireland these past ten years, an Ireland of the 21st Century. But what the past ten months have shown us is that that has all been on the surface. And we know this because at the first signs of economic trouble, the first people to suffer were the elderly, the young and the disadvantaged. That is not the kind of society that I want to live in.

I don't have any quick-fix answers for you as to how we get ourselves out of the current crisis and back to the type of future that my generation was promised when we graduated from school ten years ago.

But if there is one upside to the financial crisis, it is that the way we do business in our city and in this country – economically, socially, politically – will have to change if we are to recover and prosper as a nation.

And that provides us with a great opportunity. An opportunity to shape this society into the country that we want to live in. Into a society that is both strong and fair. For my generation it is the opportunity to stand up and have our say, to make our voices heard.

It's time for us to take on more responsibility. We've had it easy. Now, tough times lie ahead. And now we have some difficult questions to ask ourselves about the Ireland that we want to live in, and about the difference we can make. What are we going to bring to the table? As a generation, and as individuals?

That's what this is about. It's about a generation getting involved and creating new opportunities. It's about a regeneration of politics in this country – both in terms of people and in terms of ideas.

And that regeneration begins on the ground, in the communities that we live in and the places that we're from. With a stronger community we can look forward to a better city and a fairer society. And, ultimately, a more successful country – a new Ireland for a new age. That is why I am doing this. And that is why I am asking for your support on 5 June. Thank you."

VOTE NUMBER 1 FOR A NEW GENERATION